
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRIES 

PPI 

AMENDMENT 04: 

 
1. PPI- Reference:  Performance Work Statement, page 3 of 86, Spec Item 1, General information " 

Contractor will reside on Isa Air Base in contractor procured housing". 
Question: Is the Fire contractor responsible to purchase and install housing units (trailers) 
generators, sewage system, furniture etc.? 

ANSWER: Yes – living units, furnishings, and power will be Contractor-provided. Operational 
space for performance of duties is Government-provided. Typical housing at the LSA is re-
locatable buildings (RLBs). The contractor will be allowed to bring in this type of temporary 
housing. Typical living quarters which are on-site are dry (no plumbing) and wet (plumbed) units. 
Ablution facilities, i.e. toilets and shower units, are available for contractor use. Water and 
wastewater services are available, however it will be the contractor’s responsibility to connect to 
these systems if so desired. 

2. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, page 5 of 86, Spec Item 2.2.4 Work Uniforms 
"Fire and emergency service personnel shall wear a complete uniform with fabrics that provide 
thermal stability and flame resistant characteristics; uniform require. The Contractor shall provide 
employees all required protective clothing and ensembles as directed by the departments SoS. All 
personal protective clothing and equipment shall comply with standards specified by NFPA 
(various), DoD 6055.6, DoD Occupational Safety and Health Programs, and Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Section 1910.134.ments shall comply with NFPA 1500 and NFPA 1975 and  
2.5 Contractor Provided PPE " 
Q1: Can the contractor use MilAir for shipping uniforms, PPR equipment, etc? 

Q2: Will such equipment be exempt from customs fees? 

ANSWER: Q1: No. Q2: No, there will be not customs fee exemption. 

3. PPI-Reference:  Performance Work Statement, page 16 of 86, Spec Item 3.6 Fire dispatch 
Q1: Will the government provide communication equipment such radios, cell phones, etc? 
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ANSWER: A list of all GFE is provided. Motorola APX 6500 VHF Two-way radios will be 
provided as GFE. 
 

4. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, page 6 of 86, Spec Item 2.2.8.5 Fire Fighters , "All 
fire fighters shall be cross trained in structural/crash fire rescue" 
Q1. Can such training be performed at Isa Air Base? 
Q2. If yes, will government provide facilities for performance of such training? 
 
ANSWER: Q1: I do not yet have the answer to this question.   
Q2: There are no fire training facilities on board Isa Air Base.  
 

5. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, page 7 of 86, Spec Item 2.6. Government Provided 
Equipment, "The government will provide ARFF, Structural, and Specialized Vehicles (HazMat 
& Twin Agent Units) to support the department’s Scope of Services. The Government will 
provide all vehicle manuals to the contractor. All maintenance for these vehicles will be provided 
by the contractor in accordance with manufacturer directives. 
 
Q1: Will the government provide maintenance facilities, tools, equipment and consumables (tires, 
oil, parts, etc.)? 
 
ANSWER: No. Vehicle repairs and maintenance will be accomplished via the Base Operating 
Support Contractor. All other GFE will be contractor-maintained. 
 
The current scope of work states: The Government will provide all vehicle manuals to the 
contractor.  All maintenance for these vehicles will be provided by the contractor in accordance 
with manufacturer directives. 
 
The scope of work is revised to read as follows:  Firefighters and vehicle operators will be 
responsible for pre- and post-operational checks.  All other repairs and scheduled maintenance for 
the vehicles, including fire trucks and emergency vehicles, will be accomplished by the current 
Base Operating Support Contractor at Isa Air Base.  All other Government Furnished Equipment 
will be maintained by the contractor in accordance with manufacturer directives. 
 

6. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, page 11 of 86, Spec Item 3.3.1 All Hazard 
response and page 12., Spec Item 3.3.2 "All tools, equipment and PPE will be inventoried and 
maintained in accordance with manufacturers directives." 
 
Q1: Will the government confirm that tools, equipment and PPE will be provided as GFE? 
 
ANSWER: A list is provided of all GFE. 
 

7. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, page 8 of 86, Spec Item 3 The inventory of 
Government furnished equipment is provided within this PWS” 
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Q1: Kindly provide us with the contractor provide the equipment inventory? 
 
ANSWER: A list is provided of all GFE. 
 

8. PPI-Reference: 1.1 General Description & Scope of Work, Page 27 of 86, paragraph (d),  
Performance Work Statement (List of Attachments): Attachment A - Performance Work 
Statement. 
 
Question: Would the government please provide Attachment A - Performance Work Statement? 
 
ANSWER: The PWS is incorporated within the solicitation pages 3-25. 
 

9. PPI-Reference: A Proposal Submission Requirements, page 30 of 86 states the Price Proposal 
should also include the Offeror's safety factor and technical factor.  
Q1: Are Offers to include one volume/document that includes all required sections: Price 
Proposal, Safety Factor, Technical Factor, and Past Performance or are offers to submit two 
proposals/documents, one that includes the Price Proposal and a separate volume/document that 
includes the Safety Factor, Technical Factor, and Performance. 
 
ANSWER: The Safety factor was removed in amendment 1.  The contractor shall provide a Price 
proposal document and a separate volume for Technical and Performance Factors.  
 
 

10. PPI-"Contractors will reside on Isa Air Base in contractor procured housing" 
Q: Is it the Government’s intention for the Contractor to provide Containerized Housing Units 

and other Life Support for housing personnel on‐site? 

 
ANSWER: Yes. See answer to PPI-1. 
 

11. PPI-Discussion 1: Page 3 of the solicitation, item 1 states “Contractors will reside on Isa Air Base 
in contractor procured housing.”   
 
Question 1-A: Are there lodging facilities available for the contractor to lease? 
Question 1-B: Will the government provide the available housing unit styles (such as 
barracks/dormitory style facilities)? 
Question 1-C: Who currently maintains lodging facilities on ISA Air Base? 
Question 1-D: Will the contractor be permitted to bring in temporary housing structures? 
 
ANSWER: 1-A: No.  
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1-B: Typical housing units at Isa Air Base are re-locatable buildings (RLBs), typically 480 SF 
each. The government will not provide housing. 
1-C: The Base Operating Support Contractor (KBR) maintains government-owned facilities on 
Isa Air Base. 
1-D: Yes. 
 
PPI-Discussion 2: Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) Clauses address requirements for 
overseas workers compensations requirements (Defense Base Act (DBA) Insurance). The PWS 
does not specify a DBA Requirement. 
 
Question 2: Is Defense Base Act Insurance required for the performance of this requirement in 
accordance with FAR Clauses 28.305; 28.309; 52.225-3?  
 
ANSWER:  The following FAR Clauses are incorporated into this solicitation amendment:  
FAR Clause 52.228-3; FAR Clause 52.228-5; FAR Clause 52.228-8  
 
Discussion 3: PWS Section 3.7 specifies that the Contractor will purchase and replace 
extinguishers on a 6 year rotating basis. 
 
Question 3: Will the government provide how many extinguishers are located on the base to 
determine a replenishment program basis? 
 
ANSWER: A list of extinguishers is provided for use internal to the fire department. 
Additionally, each facility has at least one fire extinguisher. 
 

12. PPI-Ref: Page 3 of 86, Section: Performance Work Statement - General Information 
The Solicitation states: "Contractors will reside on Isa Air Base in contractor procured housing". 
Question 1: Could the government confirm how much the contractor procured housing will cost 
per contractor per month? 
Questions 2: If there is more than one type/size of unit could the government provide the costs for 
each? 
 
ANSWER: 1. Contractor will be responsible to provide the housing. No government-owned units 
are available for lease. 2. See answer to 1. 
 

13. PPI-Section 1.10 Performance Guarantee or Bond Requirements (page 33 of 86) 
FAR 28.103-1(a) which states “Generally, agencies shall not require performance and payment 
bonds for other than construction contracts.”  We note that performance and payment bonds may 
be used as permitted FAR 28.103-2 and FAR 28.103-3.  Based on the criteria outlined in FAR 
28.103-2, paragraphs (2) through (4) are not applicable to this contract.  In reference to FAR 
28.103-2(1), we respectively submit that any Government Property (Equipment) provided for use 
in providing the will not transfer to the contractor, but must be managed according to FAR 
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52.245-1.  Therefore, we suggest that the Government’s interest is properly protected with any 
contractor which has and maintains a Government approved property system.    
Request removal of Section 1.10 Section 1.10 Performance Guarantee or Bond Requirements and 
FAR 52.228-16 as this acquisition does not meet the requirements of system.  Inclusion of this 
requirement in the solicitation will only serve to increase the price from any responsible offeror. 
 
ANSWER:  Delete Section 1.10 Performance Guarantee or Bond Requirements containing FAR 
52.228-16.  FAR 52.245-1 will be incorporated into this solicitation. 
 

14. PPI-Clauses Incorporated by Full Text: FAR 52.211-11 Liquidated Damages – Supplies, 
Services, or Research and Development (Sep 2000) 
The government has incorporated FAR 52.211-11 with damages of $3,450.00 per calendar day of 
delay.  As Firefighting and Emergency Services, for the most part, are not “scheduled services” 
and therefore there is no way to determine a delay in service in terms of “days”, it is unclear how 
this clause will be applied in the performance of the contract.  We request the Government 
remove this clause from the contract. 
 
ANSWER: FAR Clause 52.211-11 is deleted from this solicitation. 
 

15. PPI-Attachment D: Price Proposal and Clauses Incorporated by Full Text or by Reference: 
As no billing instructions are provided in terms of the frequency of billing, recommend revising 
your Price Proposal Format to include the CLIN, Units in terms of Months, Unit Price and Total 
Price.  A statement should be incorporated that states the contractor will be allowed to bill on a 
monthly basis. 
Also recommend incorporation of FAR 52.232-1 Payments. 
 
ANSWER: FAR 52.232-1, FAR 52.232-32 DFARS 252.232-7013 Performance-Based 
Payments—Deliverable-Item Basis is incorporated into this solicitation.  

DFARS 252.232-7013 Performance-Based Payments—Deliverable-Item Basis  

PERFORMANCE-BASED PAYMENTS-DELIVERABLE-ITEM BASIS (APR 2014) 

(a) Performance-based payments shall form the basis for the contract financing payments 
provided under this contract and shall apply to Contract Line Item Numbers (CLIN(s)) 
Current Option Year CLIN.  The performance-based payments schedule describes the 
basis for payment, to include identification of the individual payment events, CLINs to 
which each event applies, evidence of completion, and amount of payment due upon 
completion of each event. 

(b)(i) At no time shall cumulative performance-based payments exceed cumulative 
contract cost incurred under CLIN(s) Current Option Year CLIN.  To ensure compliance 
with this requirement, the Contractor shall, in addition to providing the information 
required by FAR 52.232-32, submit supporting information for all payment requests 
using the following format: 
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Current performance-based payment(s) event(s) addressed by this request: 

Contractor shall identify— Amount Totals 

(1a) Negotiated value of all previously completed 
performance-based payment(s) event(s); 

      

(1b) Negotiated value of the current performance-based 
payment(s) event(s); 

      

(1c) Cumulative negotiated value of performance-based 
payment(s) event(s) completed to date (1a) + (1b); 

      

(2) Total costs incurred to date;       

(3) Enter the amount from (1c) or (2), whichever is less;       

(4) Cumulative amount of payments previously 
requested; and 

      

(5) Payment amount requested for the current 
performance-based payment(s) event(s) (3) - (4). 

      

(ii) The Contractor shall not submit payment requests more frequently than 
monthly. 

(iii) Incurred cost is determined by the Contractor’s accounting books and 
records, which the contractor shall provide access to upon request of the 
Contracting Officer for the administration of this clause. 

(End of clause) 

 
 

16. PPI-PWS 2.6 Government Provided Equipment and Clauses Incorporated by Full Text or by 
Reference. 
Paragraph 2.6 indicates that the Government will be providing equipment.  Request inclusion of a 
list of Government Furnished Property/Equipment and the inclusion of FAR 52.245-1 
 
ANSWER: A list is provided. 
 

17. PPI-Clauses Incorporated by Full Text or by Reference 
In accordance with FAR 46.805(a)(4), request FAR 52.246-25 Limitation of Liability – Services 
(Feb 1997) be added to this solicitation 
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ANSWER:  FAR 52.246-25 Limitation of Liability – Services (Feb 1997) is incorporated to this 
solicitation 
 

18. PPI-Section 2.6 Government Provided Equipment (page 7 of 86) 
The RFP states that “All maintenance for these vehicles will be provided by the contractor in 
accordance with manufacturer directives.” 
To what level of maintenance is the contractor required providing under FFP?   

a. Organizational Maintenance –Phases normally consist of inspecting, servicing, 
lubricating, and the adjusting and replacing of parts, minor assemblies, and 
subassemblies. 
b. Intermediate Maintenance -Phases normally consist of calibration, repair, or 
replacement of damaged or unserviceable parts, and providing technical assistance to 
using organizations.  
c. Depot Maintenance - Phases normally consist of inspection, test, repair, modification, 
alteration, modernization, conversion, overhaul, reclamation or rebuild of parts, 
assemblies, subassemblies, components, and equipment end items. The manufacture of 
critical non-available parts and providing technical assistance to intermediate 
maintenance organizations and other activities also fall under this category. 

 
ANSWER: Vehicle maintenance under this contract consists of standard Pre- and Post-
operational checks. Repairs and scheduled maintenance on all vehicles will be accomplished via 
the Base Operating Support Contractor.  
 

19. PPI-Section 2.2 Personnel Requirements:  2.2.8.1 Fire Chief, 2.2.8.2 Assistant Fire Chief for 
Training, 2.2.8.3 Assistant Fire Chief for Operations, 2.2.8.4 Fire Inspector, 2.2.8.7 Dispatcher 
(page 6 of 86) 
Under personnel requirements, the above listed positions have “Security Clearance is required” 
identified.  Can the government please provide a draft DD Form 254 identifying the level of 
clearance required along with any other relevant information?   
 
ANSWER: A secret clearance is required. 
 

20. PPI-Clauses Incorporated by Full Text, NAVFAC Clause 5252.245-9302 Limited Assumption of 
Risk by the Government (Jun 1994) (page 82 of 86) 
The prescription for this clause states “45.106-100 NAVFAC clauses. “(b) Use the clause at 
5252.245-9302, Limited Assumption of Risk by Government, in all construction 
solicitations/contracts that will be performed at or near ammunition depots or magazines when it 
is determined that the government will assume part of the risk.” 
As this is not a construction solicitation/contract, recommend removal of this clause. 
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ANSWER: Delete Clause 5252.245-9302 Limited Assumption of Risk by the Government (Jun 
1994)/ Incorporate Clause5252.245-9300 Government-Furnished Property, Materials and 
Services into this solicitation. 
 
 

21. PPI-"Contractors will reside on Isa Air Base in contractor procured housing" 

Q: If the Contractor is to provide housing on‐site, is the Government to provide power and 

water/wastewater services for the Contractor? 
 
ANSWER: Power will be contractor-provided. Water/wastewater is available, but contractor will 
be responsible to connect into it. See answer to PPI-1. 
 

22. PPI-"Contractors will reside on Isa Air Base in contractor procured housing" 
Q: How was the incumbent provided housing procured, and can these housing units be made 
available for the Contractor to use? 
 
ANSWER: Incumbent housing is not owned by the Government. 
 

23. PPI-Is fuel provided through DSA, or is the Contractor required to provide fuel? 
 
ANSWER: Fuel is provided by the Government. 
 

24. PPI-Does the Gov’t provide AFFF (Extinguishing Agent) and any other Fire-fighting chemicals, 
or is this the responsibility of the Contractor? 
 
ANSWER:   After a major firefighting event the Government will replace currently on hand the 
AFFF (Extinguishing Agent) and any other Fire fighting chemicals. 
 

25. PPI-Q: Request further clarification on Amendment #1 – Is the Contractor responsible for 
maintaining the fire pump vehicles and ambulances? 
 
ANSWER: Firefighters will provide user-level maintenance, such as standard Pre- and Post-
operational checks. Repairs and scheduled maintenance for vehicles will be completed by the 
Base Operating Support Contractor. 
 

26. PPI-Q: Does the Government intend to provide an inventory listing of current GFE on‐site? 
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Q: Other than vehicles, is there any other GFE, which will be provided by the Government? 
 
ANSWER: A list is provided of all GFE. 
 

27. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, page 7 of 86, Spec Item 2.6 Work Uniforms "The 
government will provide ARFF, Structural, and Specialized Vehicles (HazMat & Twin Agent 
Units) to support the department’s Scope of Services. The Government will provide all vehicle 
manuals to the contractor. All maintenance for these vehicles will be provided by the contractor 
in accordance with manufacturer directives. " 
Q1: Can the Government provide additional information: type, count, model year so the 
contractor can estimate maintenance cost? 
Q2: Is contractor required to provide fuel for the above vehicles? 
Q3: is the contractor required to provide tools and equipment for the maintenance of these 
vehicles? 
Q4: Is a Mobile Service Truck/Pickup 3/4T required? 
 
ANSWER: Q1: Pre- and Post-operational checks shall be performed by the vehicle operator. 
Repairs and scheduled maintenance for all vehicles will be provided by the Base Operating 
Support Contractor. 
Q2: Fuel is Government-provided.  
Q3: Yes, for operational checks.  
Q4: No. 
 

28. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, general questions: 
Q1: Is the fire services contractor required to provide medical supplies, kitchen items, 
bedding/linen, cleaning supplies? 
Q2: Will government provide utilities and related items such as electric, gas, water/sewer? 
 
ANSWER: Q1. Contractor will provide supplies specific to fire services or contractor work 
spaces. No medical services are in this contract.  2. See answer to PPI-1. 
 

29. PPI-Reference: Performance Work Statement, Spec Item  3.7 Fire Extinguisher Placement and 
Training "The Contractor shall place, and inspect handheld fire extinguishers 
Contractor will purchase and replace extinguishers on a 6 year rotating basis. 
The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining flight-line fire extinguishers" 
 
Q1: Can the government provide the Fire Extinguisher inventory with the replace schedule? 
 
ANSWER: Q1: Provided on equipment list. Each facility has at least one fire extinguisher. 
Replacement schedule will be maintained by the Contractor. 
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SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The required response date/time has changed from 10-Aug-2015 02:00 PM to 13-Aug-2015 02:00 PM.  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


